GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY In Reply Refer to
GENERAL OFFICE : i

SCHENECTADY, N. Y. N YO
["9 / | @ )
?mj 4@E\ ) Schenectady, N.Y. AngtN21;"1925.
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\%%'/ Q}}\Q(Hutchinson Sec,
. xf Americean /Institute of Electrical Engineers,
Y West B3rd Street,

\ 'j""‘ ; \v\m
,)%l 5 New York City, N.Y.

My dear lir. Hutchinson:

During the present year,‘Mr. J.L.R.Hayden and I have read
& number of papers before the American Institute of Eleetridal
Engineers, as follows:
"Dielectric Strength Ratio between Direct and Alternating Voltages"
' NM\) By Mr. Hayden and Mr, Eddy. Sewraufobel

k g//// "Frequency Conversion by Third Class Condue tor" o i gygg,;m
By Dr., Chas, P, Steimmetz. /
"Cable Charge and Discharge"

By Dr. Chas, P, Steinmetz,

These papers have been discussed and we héive stated that we
would close the discussions by communication.
This necessarily requires that we should have a copy of all the
discussions of these papers.
Could youw not look into the matter, and let us know how it
stands, and see that a copy of all the discussions is sent to us,

so that we may reply to them and thereby complete the discusdons?



“Pew

Enclosed I forward reply to lir. Slepians discussion of my
paper at the Pittsburgh meeting.
With best regards,
Yours very truly,

CPS:R ;Aéf:;)z Ci:;%2;7/ﬁ7f

6hief Cénsulting Engin;ér.
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September 13,1923

¥ir« Charles P. Steinmets,
Chief Consulting 'ngineer,
General Tleectrie Company,
Saheneetady ,He¥.

Tear Tr. Steinmetss

¥Mr. Hutehineon hae handed ms your letter
of Auguet 21st, in regard to reaaiving copies of dise
cussions on your papers from whichypun can prepare
elosures.

Our regular plan of handling diecussions
is %o send oach speaker's remarks to him for reviglon,
after which they are set in type and a complete galley 2
proof of the full discussion is submitted to the author
of the paper for his elosure, before it is published,

This necessarily takes some time, so that it ie impossible
to send out the discussion very promptly, but we never
publish any discussion without first submitting it te

the suthor of the paper for clesure. If you have not
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received jarwf of discussion on any of your papers,
this year up to the present time, you will surely
receive it as soon as the revised discussion is set

in type.

With kind regards, I remmin,
Very truly yours,

EDIT0R

GRM/me
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